
From: Mikah Thomas
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD
Cc: Mikah Thomas
Subject: [EXT] RE: Emailing: 3001526283_08_20_2020_C-104 RC.pdf, 3001526283_04_01_2019_3160-4 COMP RPRT.pdf
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 3:06:54 PM
Attachments: Osage 34-16_Form 3160-5_Approved.pdf

Osage 34-16 NMOCD C-102_Submitted.pdf
Osage Federal 34-16_C-104_Signed.pdf
Osage 34-16_BLM Form 3160-004_Recompletion Report_09.17.2020_Signed.pdf

Hi Amalia, what is attached is all the BLM was able to give me.
 
I know there is missing paperwork, that’s what we have been working through together for months.
 
What you attached on your email is what you sent me back in the beginning of this and you and I sat on the
phone for hours going over this. I was able to find the verbiage without the question marks and you said that
was going to work for you. You told me that part of this was done and clear, what changed now? Why are
we going back to the beginning?
 
We talked about the Deviation survey, you have it marked that I need to get that to you. How do I do that??
You said this was good because you understood there was no way for me to do this.
 
I sent the 3160-004 to the BLM for approval. I’ll submit back to you when I get it.
 
Does this now suffice for you to get this taken care of aside from the above mentioned form I’m waiting on?
 
Thank you!
 
Mikah Thomas | Colgate Energy
300 N Marienfeld Street |Suite 1000 | Midland, TX
O: (432) 695-4272 | C: (432) 661-7106
Email: mthomas@colgateenergy.com
 
From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 7:18 PM
To: Mikah Thomas <MThomas@colgateenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Emailing: 3001526283_08_20_2020_C-104 RC.pdf, 3001526283_04_01_2019_3160-4 COMP
RPRT.pdf
 
*** Attention: This is an external email, use caution. ***
Hi Mikah,
 
Attached are forms that require revisions and I have questions as well.   
 
Apparently there is missing paperwork in the well files regarding the Plugged Zone and  for the new
pool/formation that was set up for #49625 PARKWAY;DELAWARE made effective 7/19/2017.  Do you
by chance have a copy of the Approved Sundry Notice with the current C-102 proving the new
pool/formation?  Please send me a copy of that information (I hope you have them ).  It was changed
here in our system except, I don’t see the documentation in the well files.
 
The C-104 is a recompletion, I do need a record cleanup Sundry Notice to reflect as per NMAC Rules. 
In the Sundry Timeline I’ve shared with you in the past  is shown below regarding recompletion
sundry notices.  Please seek approval from BLM of the RECORD CLEAN UP 3160-5, once received
send our office a copy for the well files online.  The attachment above is the approved ‘OTHER’ type
10/23/2017 I need the revisions.
 
Form C103 RECOMPLETION SUNDRY
A recompletion work done on a well after initial completion and production,
and directly affects the well's original status. This could result by adding pay to the
original zone; zone abandoning the original zone and recompleting to another zone;
completing an additional zone and downhole commingling with the existing zone(s), or completing an additional

mailto:MThomas@colgateenergy.com
mailto:Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us
mailto:MThomas@colgateenergy.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/MNOkClYmwKfPZWr9IGRwQ3?domain=goo.gl
mailto:mthomas@colgateenergy.com

















District I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 


State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources 


Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


Form C-104 
Revised August 1, 2011 


Submit one copy to appropriate District Office 


   AMENDED REPORT 


I. REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT
1 Operator name and Address 
Colgate Operating, LLC 
300 N Marienfeld Street, Suite 
1000 Midland, Tx 79701 


2 OGRID Number 
371449 
3 Reason for Filing Code/ Effective Date 
RC / 08.16.2017 


4 API Number 


30-015-26283


5 Pool Name 
Parkway 


6 Pool Code 
49625 


7 Property Code 
316858 


8 Property Name 
Osage Federal 


9 Well Number 
16 


II. 10 Surface Location
Ul or lot no. 


J 
Section 
34


Township 
19S


Range 
29E


Lot Idn Feet from the 
2,310


North/South Line 
South


Feet from the 
1,750


East/West line 
East


County 
Eddy


11 Bottom Hole Location 
UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County 


12 Lse Code 
F 


13 Producing Method 
Code 


P 


14 Gas Connection 
Date 


15 C-129 Permit Number 16 C-129 Effective Date 17 C-129 Expiration Date 


III. Oil and Gas Transporters
18 Transporter 


OGRID  


19 Transporter Name 
and Address 


20 O/G/W 


33479 O


HOLLYFRONTIER REFINING & MARKETING LLC 


36785 G


DCP OPERATING COMPANY, LP 


IV. Well Completion Data
21 Spud Date 


2/10/1990 


22 Ready Date 23 TD 
8,300 


24 PBTD 
8,256 


25 Perforations 
5,327-7,072 


26 DHC, MC 


27 Hole Size 28 Casing & Tubing Size 29 Depth Set 30 Sacks Cement 


20” 20”/J-55 362’ 400 SxS


17 ½” 13 3/8”/J-55 1,150’ 800 SxS 


12 ¼” 8 5/8”/J-55 3,200’ 750 SxS 


7 7/8” 2 7/8"/L-80 5,338 925 SxS 


V. Well Test Data
31 Date New Oil 


8/30/2017 


32 Gas Delivery Date 
8/30/2017 


33 Test Date 
9/2/2017 


34 Test Length 
24 hours 


35 Tbg. Pressure 
100 


36 Csg. Pressure 
50 


37 Choke Size 38 Oil 
7 


39 Water 
187 


40 Gas 
38 


41 Test Method 


42 I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have 
been complied with and that the information given above is true and 
complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


Signature: Approved by: 


Printed name: 
Mikah Thomas 


Title: 


Title: 
Operations Tech 


Approval Date: 


E-mail Address:
mthomas@colgateenergy.com
Date: 


09/17/2020 
Phone: 
432.695.4272 


09/02/2016


x












Form 3160-4
(June 2015) UNITED STATES


DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT


WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG


FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 1004-0137


Expires: January 31, 2018


5. Lease Serial No.


6. If lndian, Allottee or Tribe Name


7. Unit or CA Agreement Name and No.


8. Lease Name and Well No.


9. API Well No.


10. Field and Pool or Exploratory


11. Sec., T., R., M., on Block and 
Survey or Area


12. County or Parish 13. State


17. Elevations (DF, RKB, RT, GL)*


2. Name of Operator


3.  Address


1a.  Type of Well
b. Type of Competion


Oil Well
New Well


Gas Well
Work Over


Dry
Deepen


Other
Plug Back Diff. Zones


Other:


3a.  Phone No. (Include area code)


4. Location of Well (Report location clearly and in accordance with Federal requirements)*


At surface


At top prod. interval reported below


At total depth
14. Date Spudded 15. Date T.D. Reached


19. Plug Back T.D.:18. Total Depth: MD
TVD


MD
TVD


16. Date Completed


20. Depth Bridge Plug Set:


22. Was well cored?


MD
TVD


D & A Ready to Prod.


Was DST run?
Directional Survey?


Yes (Submit analysis)
Yes (Submit report)
Yes (Submit copy)


No
No
No


21. Type Electric & Other Mechanical Logs Run (Submit copy of each)


23. Casing and Liner Record (Report all strings set in well)


24. Tubing Record


25. Producing Intervals 26. Perforation Record


27. Acid, Fracture, Treatment, Cement Squeeze, Post hydraulic fracturing chemical disclosures on FracFocus.org


28. Production - Interval A


Hole Size Size/Grade Wt. (#ft.) Top (MD) Bottom (MD) Stage Cementer
Depth


No. of Sks. &
Type of Cement


Slurry Vol.
(BBL) Cement Top* Amount Pulled


Size Dept Set (MD) Packer Dept (MD) Size Depth Set (MD) Packer Depth (MD) Size Depth Set (MD) Packer Depth (MD)


Formation Top Bottom Perforated Interval Size No. Holes Perf. Status
A)
B)
C)
D)


Depth Interval Amount, Type of Material and Date of Chemical Disclosure upload on FracFocus.org


Date First 
Produced


Test Date Hours 
Tested


Test 
Production


Oil 
BBL


Gas 
MCF


Water 
BBL


Oil Gravity 
Corr. API.


Gas  
Gravity


Production Method


Well StatusGas/Oil 
Ratio


Gas 
MCF


Water 
BBL


Oil 
BBL


24 Hr. 
Rate


Csg. 
Press.


Tbg. Press. 
Flwg. 
SI


Choke 
Size


28a.  Production - Interval B
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


*(See instructions and spaces for additional data on page 2)


Hydraulic Fracturing


Record Cleanup







28b.  Production - Interval C
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


28c.  Production - Interval D
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


29.  Disposition of Gas (Solid, used for fuel, vented, etc.)


30.  Summary of Porous Zones (Include Aquifers): 31.  Formation (Log) Markers


Show all important zones of porosity and contents thereof: Cored intervals and all drill-stem tests,
including depth interval tested, cushion used, time tool open, flowing and shut-in pressures and
recoveries.


Descriptions, Contents, etc.Formation Top Bottom Name
Top


Meas. Depth


32.  Additional remarks (include plugging procedure).


33.  Indicate which items have been attached by placing a check in the appropriate boxes:


34.  I hereby certify that the foregoing and attached information is complete and correct as determined from all available records (see attached instructions)*


Electrical/Mechanical Logs (1 full set req’d.)


Sundry Notice for plugging and cement verification


Geologic Report


Core Analysis


DST Report


Other:


Directional Survey


Name (please print)


Signature


Title


Date


Title 18 U.S C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.


(Continued on page 3) (Form 3160-4, page 2)







INSTRUCTIONS


GENERAL: This form is designed for submitting a complete and correct well completion/recompletion report and log on all types of  
wells on Federal and Indian leases to a Federal agency, pursuant to applicable Federal laws and regulations. Any necessary special  
instructions concerning the use of this form and the number of copies to be submitted, particularly with regard to local, area, or  
regional procedures and practices, either are shown below or will be issued by, or may be obtained from, the local Federal office.  
If not filed prior to the time this summary record is submitted, copies of all currently available logs (drillers, geologists, sample and  
core analysis, and all types electric), formation and pressure tests, and directional surveys, should be attached hereto, to the extent required 
by applicable Federal laws and regulations. All attachments should be listed on this form, see item 33.
ITEM 4: Locations on Federal or Indian land should be described in accordance with Federal requirements. Consult local Federal  
office for specific instructions.
ITEM 17: Indicate which reported elevation is used as reference (where not otherwise shown) for depth measurements given in other  
spaces on this form and in any attachments.
ITEM 23: Show how reported top(s) of cement were determined, i.e. circulated (CIR), or calculated (CAL), or cement bond log  
(CBL), or temperature survey (TS).


NOTICES
The Privacy Act of 1974 and the regulation in 43 CFR 2.48 (d) provide that you be furnished the following information in connection 
with information required by this application.
AUTHORITY: 30 U.S.C. 181 et seq., 351 et seq., 25 U.S.C. et seq.; 43 CFR 3160.
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE: The information is to be used to evaluate the actual operations performed in the drilling, completing and 
testing of a well on a Federal or Indian lease.
ROUTINE USES: (1) Evaluate the equipment and procedures used during the drilling and completing/recompleting of a well. (2) The 
review of geologic zones and formation encountered during drilling. (3) Analyze future applications to drill in light of data obtained 
and methods used. (4)(5) Information from the record and/or the record will be transferred to appropriate Federal, State, local or 
foreign agencies, when relevant to civil, criminal or regulatory investigations or prosecutions.
EFFECT OF NOT PROVIDING INFORMATION: Filing of this report and disclosure of the information is mandatory once a well 
drilled on a Federal or Indian lease is completed/recompleted.


The Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 requires us to inform you that:
The BLM collects this information to allow evaluation of the technical, safety, and environmental factors involved with drilling and 
completing/recompleting wells on Federal and Indian oil and gas leases.
This information will be used to analyze operations and to compare equipment and procedures actually used with those proposed and 
approved.
Response to this request is mandatory only if the operator elects to initiate drilling and completing/recompleting operations on an oil 
and gas lease.
The BLM would like you to know that you do not have to respond to this or any other Federal agency-sponsored information 
collection unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.


BURDEN HOURS STATEMENT: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 8 hours per response, including 
the time for reviewing instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments 
regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this form to U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management 
(1004-0137), Bureau Information Collection Clearance Officer (WO-630), 1849 C Street, N.W., Mail Stop 401 LS, Washington, D.C. 
20240.


(Form 3160-4, page 3)





		Other_2: Recompletion

		Hole SizeRow1: 26"

		SizeGradeRow1: 20"/J-55

		Wt ftRow1: 94

		Top MDRow1: 0

		Bottom MDRow1: 358'

		Stage Cementer DepthRow1: 

		No of Sks  Type of CementRow1: 400 SxS

		Slurry Vol BBLRow1: 

		Cement TopRow1: 0

		Amount PulledRow1: 

		Hole SizeRow2: 17 1/2"

		SizeGradeRow2: 13 3/8"/J-55

		Wt ftRow2: 54

		Top MDRow2: 0

		Bottom MDRow2: 1,150'

		Stage Cementer DepthRow2: 

		No of Sks  Type of CementRow2: 800 SxS

		Slurry Vol BBLRow2: 

		Cement TopRow2: 0

		Amount PulledRow2: 

		Hole SizeRow3: 12 1/4"

		SizeGradeRow3: 8 5/8"/J-55

		Wt ftRow3: 24&32

		Top MDRow3: 

		Bottom MDRow3: 3,200'

		Stage Cementer DepthRow3: 

		No of Sks  Type of CementRow3: 750 SxS

		Slurry Vol BBLRow3: 

		Cement TopRow3: 0

		Amount PulledRow3: 

		Hole SizeRow4: 7 7/8"

		SizeGradeRow4: 5 1/2"/J-55/

		Wt ftRow4: 20&17

		Top MDRow4: 

		Bottom MDRow4: 5,298'

		Stage Cementer DepthRow4: 

		No of Sks  Type of CementRow4: 925 SxS

		Slurry Vol BBLRow4: 

		Cement TopRow4: 2,750'

		Amount PulledRow4: 

		Hole SizeRow5: 

		SizeGradeRow5: 

		Wt ftRow5: 

		Top MDRow5: 

		Bottom MDRow5: 

		Stage Cementer DepthRow5: 

		No of Sks  Type of CementRow5: 

		Slurry Vol BBLRow5: 

		Cement TopRow5: 

		Amount PulledRow5: 

		Hole SizeRow6: 

		SizeGradeRow6: 

		Wt ftRow6: 

		Top MDRow6: 

		Bottom MDRow6: 

		Stage Cementer DepthRow6: 

		No of Sks  Type of CementRow6: 

		Slurry Vol BBLRow6: 

		Cement TopRow6: 

		Amount PulledRow6: 

		BottomA: 5,357

		Perforated IntervalA: 5,327-5,357

		SizeA: .37

		No HolesA: 20

		Perf StatusA: Open

		TopB: 5,403

		BottomB: 5,424

		Perforated IntervalB: 5,403-5,424

		SizeB: .37

		No HolesB: 20

		Perf StatusB: Open

		TopC: 

		BottomC: 

		Perforated IntervalC: 

		SizeC: 

		No HolesC: 

		Perf StatusC: 

		TopD: 

		BottomD: 

		Perforated IntervalD: 

		SizeD: 

		No HolesD: 

		Perf StatusD: 

		Depth IntervalRow1: 5403- 5424

		Amount Type of Material and Date of Chemical Disclosure upload on FracFocusorgRow1: 38,220 lbs 16/30 White & 15,091 lbs 16/30 Garnet

		Depth IntervalRow2: 5327-5357

		Amount Type of Material and Date of Chemical Disclosure upload on FracFocusorgRow2: 92,540 lbs 16/30 White & 10,909 lbs 16/30 Garnet

		Depth IntervalRow3: 

		Amount Type of Material and Date of Chemical Disclosure upload on FracFocusorgRow3: 

		Depth IntervalRow4: 

		Amount Type of Material and Date of Chemical Disclosure upload on FracFocusorgRow4: 

		Gas Gravity: 

		Oil BBL_2: 7

		Gas MCF_2: 38

		Water BBL_2: 187

		Test Date_2: 

		Production_2: 

		Oil BBL_3: 

		Gas MCF_3: 

		Water BBL_3: 

		Oil Gravity Corr API_2: 

		Gas Gravity_2: 

		Production Method_2: 

		Choke Size: 

		Csg Press_2: 

		Oil BBL_4: 

		Gas MCF_4: 

		Water BBL_4: 

		GasOil Ratio_2: 

		Well Status_2: 

		Test Date_3: 

		Production_3: 

		Oil BBL_5: 

		Gas MCF_5: 

		Water BBL_5: 

		Oil Gravity Corr API_3: 

		Gas Gravity_3: 

		Production Method_3: 

		Flwg_2: 

		Csg Press_3: 

		Oil BBL_6: 

		Gas MCF_6: 

		Water BBL_6: 

		GasOil Ratio_3: 

		Well Status_3: 

		Date First Produced_4: 

		Test Date_4: 

		Production_4: 

		Oil BBL_7: 

		Gas MCF_7: 

		Water BBL_7: 

		Oil Gravity Corr API_4: 

		Gas Gravity_4: 

		Production Method_4: 

		Choke Size_2: 

		Csg Press_4: 

		Oil BBL_8: 

		Gas MCF_8: 

		Water BBL_8: 

		GasOil Ratio_4: 

		Well Status_4: 

		Name please print: Mikah Thomas

		Title: Operations Tech

		Date: 09/17/2020

		q: 

		1: 

		2: No

		3: No

		4: No

		1: Off



		2: 

		1: Off

		2: Off

		3: Off

		4: Off

		5: Off

		6: Off



		3: 

		2: Yes

		1: No



		4: 

		2: No

		1: Yes



		5: 

		2: No

		1: Yes



		6: 

		1: Yes

		2: No





		surface: J-34-19S-29E   2310 FSL   1650 FEL

		interval: 

		depth: 

		MD: 5,620

		TVD: 5,620

		Total Depth: MD: 8,300

		Total Depth: TVD: 8,300

		Plug Back T: 

		D: 

		: MD: 8,256

		: TVD: 8,256





		TopA: 5,327

		FormationA: Delaware Sands

		FormationB: Delaware Sands

		FormationC: 

		FormationD: 

		Name of Operator: Colgate Operating, LLC

		Address: 300 North Marienfeld St Suite 1000, Midland, Tx 79701

		Phone No: 432-695-4272

		Lease Serial No: NMNM90807

		lndian Allottee: 

		Unit or CA: 

		Lease Name: Osage 34-16

		API Well No: 30-015-26283-S2

		Field and Pool: Parkway

		T R M: Sec 34, T19S, R29E

		County or Parish: Eddy

		State: NM

		Elevations: 3320 GR

		Date Spudded: 2/10/1990

		Date TD: 8/11/2017

		date completed: 8/11/2017

		Type electric: None

		Packer Depth MD3: 

		Packer Depth MD2: 

		Size3: 

		Depth Set MD3: 

		Depth Set MD2: 

		Size2: 

		Packer Dept MD: 

		Dept Set MD: 

		Size: 

		Tbg Press Flwg SI: 

		Date First Produced1: 8/30/17

		Test Date1: 9/2/17

		Production1: 24

		Oil BBL1: 7

		Gas MCF1: 38

		Water BBL1: 187

		Oil Gravity Corr API1: 

		Production Method1: Pumping w/ 25x175x20'

		Well Status1: Producing

		GasOil Ratio2: 5,428

		Csg Press2: 

		Flwg2: 

		Tbg Press Flwg2: 

		Date First Produced_3: 

		Date First Produced_2: 

		Tbg Press Flwg SI_2: 

		Tbg Press Flwg SI_3: 

		Disposition of Gas: Sales

		Formation Log Markers: 

		FormationRow1: Parkway

		TopRow1: 5327

		BottomRow1: 

		Descriptions Contents etcRow1: 

		NameRow1: 

		Meas DepthRow1: 

		FormationRow2: 

		FormationRow3: 

		FormationRow4: 

		FormationRow5: 

		FormationRow6: 

		TopRow2: 

		TopRow3: 

		TopRow4: 

		TopRow5: 

		TopRow6: 

		BottomRow2: 

		BottomRow3: 

		BottomRow4: 

		BottomRow5: 

		BottomRow6: 

		Descriptions Contents etcRow3: 

		Descriptions Contents etcRow2: 

		Descriptions Contents etcRow4: 

		Descriptions Contents etcRow5: 

		Descriptions Contents etcRow6: 

		NameRow2: 

		NameRow3: 

		NameRow4: 

		NameRow5: 

		NameRow6: 

		Meas DepthRow2: 

		Meas DepthRow3: 

		Meas DepthRow4: 

		Meas DepthRow5: 

		Meas DepthRow6: 

		Additional remarks: 

		Electrical/Mechanical: Off

		Sundry Notice: Off

		Core Analysis: Off

		DST Report: Off

		Other: Off

		Geologic Report: Off

		Directional Survey: Off

		Print: 

		Clear: 







zone and producing as a multiple completion. Form C102 (plat) is required for additional pools not already on
file.
Form C 103 with a summary of operations outlining work done and the manner in which such work was
performed; the size and depth of shots; the quantity of crude,
chemical or other materials employed in the operation, and any other pertinent
information, per Rule 19.15.7.14.H. It is critical that the date of the work is reported, as that date will be
reflected as the status change date and should complement C-115
reporting.
If a 24-hour potential test is not available in a new pool, the C-104 may be
submitted without this information provided a follow-up C-103 w/test results is
subsequently filed. In the event of downhole commingling, the production tests should reflect allocations as set
forth in the downhole commingle order for each pool, and a
separate C-104 should be provided for each pool.

Form CI05 WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT
Within 45 days following the completion or recompletion of any well, the
operator shall file form C-105. It should be accompanied by a summary of all special tests conducted on the
well, including drill stem tests. In addition, one copy of electrical
and radio-activity logs run should be filed.
In the case of a dry hole, a complete record of the well on form Cl05 with the above requirements shall
accompany the notice of intent to plug the well, unless previously filed. The plugging report will not be approved
nor the bond released until this report is submitted. (NMOCD Rule 19.15.7.16)
NOTE: When completing the section for the listing of the formation tops,
measured depths should be recorded, and formations above and below the producing interval should be
included.
DEVIATION I DIRECTIONAL SURVEY
Any vertical or deviated well which is drilled or deepened shall be tested at reasonably frequent intervals to
determine the deviation from the vertical. Such tests shall be made at least once each 500 feet or at the first bit
change succeeding 500 feet. A tabulation of all deviation tests run, sworn to and notarized should be file with, or
prior to, Form Cl 04.
When the deviation averages more than five degrees in any 500-foot interval, the operator shall include the
calculations of the maximum possible horizontal displacement of the hole. When the maximum possible
horizontal displacement exceeds the distance to the nearest outer boundary line of the appropriate unit, the
operator shall run a directional survey to establish the location of the producing interval(s). (NMOCD Rule
19.15.16.14)
Wells air-drilled below Intermediate TD require a deviation survey at TD. After review, OCD may require a
bottom hole position survey to determine standard or non-standard bottom hole location.
 
Unfortunately, I had to deny the amended report C-104 RC currently in the well files online.  I’ve
attached it to this email for your revisions.  So again, I do need all the request to show for Colgate
since you all did take the lease 10/2016.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/FGcNCmZnxLuPnVx0IOu5yM?domain=19.15.7.16
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/V-UaCn5oyMU3o4EytNsaE9?domain=19.15.16.14


The sooner the better in order to remove this lease off from the noncompliance list of wells producing
without an approved C-104.
 
Thanks,
 
Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-NMOCD-ARTESIA
(575) 748-1283 X113
 
From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:50 PM
To: Mikah Thomas <MThomas@colgateenergy.com>
Subject: Emailing: 3001526283_08_20_2020_C-104 RC.pdf, 3001526283_04_01_2019_3160-4 COMP RPRT.pdf
 
Hi Mikah,
 
I tried over and over to work with what I have.   I'm really do need a C-102 AS DRILLED PLAT to
justify the pool.   The Operator name can be Colgate since you all do not have an original copy from
SM Energy.  It does not need to be certified from a surveyor.
 
The C-104 and Completion report I've attached above should have matching details.
 
Have a great weekend. 
 
Thanks,
 

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-OCD-DIST. II
(575) 748-1283 X113
 
 
 
   
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
 
3001526283_08_20_2020_C-104 RC.pdf
3001526283_04_01_2019_3160-4 COMP RPRT.pdf
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain
types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are
handled.

mailto:MThomas@colgateenergy.com

